
 

 

 

PRE-SEASON QUIZZES September 2025 

QUIZ 1 

 

True/False :  

Q1: Team A is granted a 60-second time-out. After the 15-second warning horn has sounded, A6 reports 

to the scorer’s table requesting to substitute. The official denies A6 entry into the game. 

  

Q2: Following Q1, before the clock has started, Team A requests another 60-second time-out. The official 

allows it. 

  

Q3: During a successive time-out, substitute A6 reports to the scorer’s table before the 15-second warning 

horn. The official denies the substitution, stating it is the same dead-ball request. 

  

Q4: At halftime, no Team A member or representative reports which players will start the 3rd quarter. As 

a result, the five players who finished the 2nd quarter will start the 3rd quarter. 

  

Q5: During the 4th quarter, Team A has multiple players injured and is left with only one player. The 

official declares the game forfeited. 

 

Answers: 

Q1: True. (3-3-1a)  

Q2: True. (4-43-2) This is a “successive time-out”, which may be granted to either team if properly 

requested. 

Q3: False. (IRG Play 16-2-2, 3-3-1) A6 is eligible to enter since the substitute reported before the 15-

second warning horn during the time-out. 

Q4: True. (IRG Play 16-2-4, 3-3-1a Note) If no lineup is reported, the players who ended the previous 

quarter are considered the starters for the next quarter. 

Q5: Answer: False. (3-1-1) The official can allow Team A to continue with one player only if the referee 

believes that Team A still has an opportunity to win the game. 

 

QUIZ 2 

1. A1’s try is in flight, time expires in the 3rd quarter. Prior to the try ending, A2 is charged with a 

technical foul. The officials start the 4th quarter by administering the free throws for the technical 

foul. The officials are not correct. T-F 

  



 

 

2. Each quarter or extra period begins when the ball first becomes live. T-F 

  

3. A1 attempts a try and the ball misses the entire ring and the shot clock expires. The officials rule a shot 

clock violation. T-F 

  

4. Shot Clocks should be recessed and mounted on the backboard supports behind each backboard. T-F 

  

5. An alternate- timing device or procedure shall be available when a visible shot clock malfunctions. T-F 

 

Answers: 

1. True- 5-6-2- Exception 3. Teaching period- Know when a period begins and ends. 

2. True- 5-6-1. Teaching Period- Know the difference between live and dead ball.  

3. True-2-14-2. Teaching Period- Have Shot Clock Awareness . 

4. True- Shot Clock- State Association Adoption-(2). Teaching Point- Be detailed oriented.  

5. True- Shot Clock-State Association Adoption-(3). Teaching Point- Be ready for the unexpected.  

 

QUIZ 3 

1. A1 is dribbling the ball and B1 bats the ball away. Player control has ended for A1. T-F 

  

2. A1 is dribbling the ball and B1 bats the ball away. Team Control has ended for Team A. T-F 

  

3. A1 is dribbling the ball and B1 bats the ball away. Team A may be granted a timeout. T-F 

  

4. Team A fails to supply their roster and starting five 10 minutes prior to the start of the game. A3 dunks 

in warm-ups. The game will start with Team B receiving four free throws and the ball at the division line. 

T-F 

  

5. If the game clock shows 00:00 and the game horn has not sounded the period is over. T-F 

  

Answers: 

1. True- 4-12-1. Teaching Point- Master Definitions. 

2. False- 4-12-3-a-c. Teaching Point- Master Definitions and Know Rule Differences. 

3. False- 5-8-3-a. Teaching Point- Discern and don’t react. 

4. True- 10-1-1, 10-2-7. Teaching Point- Master Penalties & Know Rule Differences. 

5. False- 5-6-2. Teaching Point- Know Rule Differences.  



 

 

 

QUIZ 4 

 

1. A1 the thrower-in, places the ball through the plane of the boundary line, B3 fouls A1. This should be 

ruled a common foul. T-F 

  

2. A1 the thrower-in, places the ball through the plane of the boundary line, B3 slaps the ball out of A1’s 

hand(s). B3 will be charged with a technical foul. T-F 

  

3. A1 is tapping the ball towards their basket after A5’s missed jump shot. B3 fouls A1 and the try is 

unsuccessful. A1 will receive two free throws. T-F 

  

4. B2 fouls A2 while A1 is in the act of shooting. This is a continuous motion situation. T-F 

  

5. A1 is charged with a technical foul.  This foul counts as a team foul, but not a personal foul. T-F 

 

Answers: 

1. False- 4-19-3. Teaching Point- Master Definitions. 

2. False- CB-7.6.4 Situation A (a). Teaching Point- Read “5” Case Book Plays every day. 

3. True- 10-Penalties-5.a. Teaching Point- Know Penalties.  

4. True- 4-11-1. Teaching Point- Master Definitions. 

5. False-  4-8-2, 4-14-1, 4-19-13  Teaching Points- Master Definitions.  

QUIZ 5 

1. It is not possible for a player to travel during a dribble. T-F 

  

2. A player is not dribbling on the following: 

a. Slapping the ball during a jump. 

b. A pass rebounds from a player’s hand(s). 

c. When a player fumbles the ball. 

d. When a player bats a rebound. 

e. All of the above. 

  

3. At 3:05 of the 4th quarter, A1 has one foot on the floor when their body is falling out of bounds. A1 

requests a timeout, the officials deny the timeout. T-F 

  



 

 

4. A1 is injured on a rebounding play. The officials stop play. The Head Coach comes onto the floor to 

administer the injured player. The player must be substituted or Team A can be charged with a timeout to 

keep A1 in the game. T-F 

  

5. If there is a discrepancy in the score and the error cannot be resolved, the referee shall accept the 

progressive team totals of the official scorebook. T-F 

 

Answers: 

1. True- CB- 4-15-Comment. Teaching Point- Be detailed oriented.  

2. e- CB-4-15-Comment. Teaching Point- Master Definitions.  

3. False- 5-8-3a. Teaching Point- Be ready for the unexpected.  

4. True- 3-3-6. Teaching Point- Have Substitution Awareness.  

5. True- 2-11-11. Teaching Point- Have Court Awareness.  

 

QUIZ 6 

1. A1 scores on a lay-up. The Head Coach of Team B uses language at the Trail Official that is profane & 

violent. The officials issues a warning to the Head Coach of Team B. T-F 

  

2. A1 scores on a lay-up. The Head Coach of Team B uses language that is argumentative to the Trail 

Official. The Trail Official issues a warning to The Head Coach of Team B which is recorded in the 

scorebook. T-F 

  

3. A1 scores on a lay-up. The Head Coach of Team B questions the officiating crew’s integrity. The 

officials rule a direct technical foul on the Head Coach of Team B. T-F 

  

4. A pass by A1 comes down several feet in front of the basket. The ball strikes the floor and enters the 

basket. The basket counts and credit two points to A1. T-F 

  

5. A pass by A1 comes down several feet in front of the basket. The ball strikes the floor and the horn 

sounds while the ball is in flight. The ball enters the basket. The basket should count. T-F 

  

Answers: 

1. False- CB-4.48, 10-5-1-a. Teaching Point- Enforce Unsportsmanlike Conduct.  

2. True-CB-4.48. Teaching Point- “Run the Game. 

3. True-CB-4.48. 10-5-1-a. Teaching Point- Enforce Unsportsmanlike Conduct.  

4. True-CB-5.1.1. Situation A. Teaching Point- Read “5” Case Book plays every day.  

5. False- CB-5.1.1 Situation B. Teaching Point- Be ready for the unexpected.  



 

 

 

 

 

 


